From: Chris Carlantonio <ccarlantonio@demandstar.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 9:52 AM

To: Julie Stearns <jstearns@summithill.org>

Subject: Re: Provide Pre-Packaged Vended Meals

You don't often get email from ccarlantonio@demandstar.com. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may include suspicious subject or content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Can | share this project with our vendors on DemandStar (for free)?

——————————————— Original Message ---------------
From: Chris Carlantonio <ccarlantonio@demandstar.com>
Date: May 14, 2024 at 3:36 PM

Hello Julie,
Can we broadcast your Provide Pre-Packaged Vended Meals bid on the DemandStar platform (for free)?

We have the largest and fastest-growing supplier network consisting of more than 700,000 suppliers who may not be checking your
website regularly, but they are certainly interested in the opportunity!

Chris Carlantonio, he/him
Government Development Manager
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